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Message

From: Jane M Owen [IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYD1BOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=JANE+2EM+2EOWENA( 
8984-43RD-AD8A-1171BBD3045A@C72A47. i ngest.local] 

on Jane M Owen <IMCEAEX-
behalf _O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=JANE+2EM+2EOWENA( 
of 8984-43AD-AD8A-1171BBD3045A@C72A47.ingest. local> [IMCEAEX-

_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29 CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=JANE+2EM+2EOWENA( 
8984-43AD-AD8A-1171BBD3045A@C72A47. i ngest.local] 

Sent: 09/11/2012 08:47:43 
To: Andy Hayward GRO
Subject:RE: Patel - POLTD/1112/0107 - St Ives 

Hi Andy 

The costs are for an expert witness, Gareth Jenkins, our contract only covers standard litigation support so although 

Andy Dunks will also he required at court his costs are covered. 

Regards 

Jane 

Jane Owen Security Manager - Grapevine Analysis e . Support Teary; 

(Tippers House, C ppers Quay, MSO 34W 

Post Office Office stories 

(a?postntficenews 

From: Andy Hayward 
Sent: 29 October 2012 14:28 
To: Jane M Owen; Rob King 
Cc: Jayne Bradbury 
Subject: RE: Patel - POLTD/1112/0107 - St Ives 

Jane, 
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Need to understand costs in the first instance please. Then suggest we discuss with Jarnail as he is the legal link in to the 
wider Horizon integrity. 

Cheers, 

Andy 

Andy Hayward I Senior Security Programme Manager 

Midway House 1 Elliott Way Birmingham B6 7AP 

From: Jane M Owen 
Sent: 29 October 2012 14:13 
To: Andy Hayward; Rob King 
Cc: Jayne Bradbury 
Subject: FW: Patel - POLTD/1112/0107 - St Ives 

Hi Both 

Please see Mark's response to the string of ernails below. 

Can you please advise how you wish me to proceed. 

Thanks 

Jane 

Jane Owen Security Manager 

Clippers House, Clippers Quay, MSO 314W 
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(1 r GRO 

......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 
From: Mark Dinsdale 
Sent: 29 October 2012 13:09 
To: Jane M Owen 
Cc: Sharron L Jennings 
Subject: RE: Patel - POLTD/1112/0107 

Jane, I raised a req earlier this yr which has not been used, so they could use PO number 4500 517 017, however might 
be worth touching base with Andy / Rob if this is an Horizon Integrity case, because they may want to challenge why POL 
would pay for Fujitsu to justify the system. 

M John 
Dinsdale Scott Fujitsu 24630 Horizon 

Mark Dinsdale - Security Programme Manager 

J 
PO 23/04/12 Morris £10,260.00 

4 St Dunstan's Technology Park, Ripley Street, Bradford, BD4 7HH 

GRO
P-o~t.oltice securityLtili7osIofljce co_ul,, 

From: Jane M Owen 
Sent: 29 October 2012 13:01 
To: Mark Dinsdale 
Subject: FW: Patel - POt_TD/1112/0107 

4500 
517 

£11,933.20 017 
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Hi Mark 

Please see below — in a nutshell Gareth is required as an expert witness and we have no money in the pot: for him, I 

remember this happening before and am sure that you dealt with it? Can you remember? 

Thanks 

Jane 

Jane Owen Security Mzmagcr 

Clippers House, Clippers Qua., M50 3NW' 

.-...-.-.-•-.-.-.-.-...-.-.-...-.-.-•-.-.-.-.-...-...-.-.-.-.-. 

GRO 
._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-.-. 

Post Office Stories 

@postofficenews 

From: Thomas Penny [mailto: GRO 
Sent: 29 October 2012 10:53
To: Jane M Owen 
Subject: RE: Patel - POLTD/1112/0107 

Good Morning Jane 

Thank you for your note. 

I will pass this information onto both Gareth and Andy but please be aware that in the event that Gareth is required 

at Court we do not have commercial cover for his time; this we need to arrange in advance. 

Kind regards 

Penny 
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From: Jane M Owen [mailto; GRO , 

Sent: 29 October 2012 10:48 
.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

To: Thomas Penny; Jayne Bradbury 
Subject: FW: Patel - POLTD/1112/0107 

Good Morning Penny 

Hope you are well. I spoke to Sharron at our conference and asked her to put her requirements into an email — please 

see below, l thought she required a witness statement from Gareth but clearly this is not the case and it is his and 

Andy's attendance at court that is required. 

Regards 

Jane 

Jane Owen Security Manager 

Clippers House, Clippc.N +Juav, O , JW 

(a~postofficenews 

From: Sharron L Jennings 
Sent: 26 October 2012 13:43 
To: Jane M Owen 
Subject: RE: Patel - POLTD/1112/0107 

Hi Jane 

Further to our conversation the other day I hope this will help to clarify the requirements for Court. Both 
Gareth Jenkins and Andy Dunks have supplied witness statements for the above named case. At this stage it is 
not known if their evidence will be accepted by the Defence or whether they will be required for cross 
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examination so they will both need to be 'warned' for court please. The date is the 14th January 2013 and it is 
listed as a 7 day trial. 

I have also just been informed that the Defence have today indicated that they will be writing to the court today 
to ask for a further delay to proceedings. It is unknown if this will be granted at this point as the Courts were 
not happy about changing the date in the first place. I will let you know as soon as I hear anything further 
regarding this. 

Let me know if you need anything further. 

Sharron Jennings I Security Manager 

Midway House, 1 Elliott Way, Birmingham, B6 7AP 

~~_ -•--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• - 

G RO 
Post Office stories 

(21),postotticenews 

From: Jane M Owen 
Sent: 22 October 2012 15:30 
To: Sharron L Jennings 
Subject: RE: Patel - POLTD/1112/0107 

A gin — (Aid son3eone d a with this in my absence? 

Regards 

Jane 

Jane Owen Security Manager 

ClippVs 11cuse„ tIiippers Quay, Ni () 3 \V 
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GRO 
Post Office stories 

@,postofficenews 

From: Sharron L Jennings 
Sent: 19 October 2012 13:37 
To: Post Office Security; Jane M Owen 
Cc: Thomas Penny; Jenkins Gareth GI; Dunks Andy; Helen Dickinson; Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: RE: Patel - POLTD/1112/0107 

Dear all 

There appears to have been some sort of confusion regarding the trail of emails below. Gareth was asked to 
supply an expert report on Horizon Integrity by the legal team and 1 was asked to input this onto a s.9 witness 
statement in order to produce it in court. Gareth was not aware that this related to a specific case and was also 
not aware that he would be required in court. I have spoken to Gareth and he is happy to attend but as explained 
below it is over and above the usual BAU arrangements that we have with Fujitsu so some extra arrangement 
are required in order to cover extra costs and time etc. This email is to request that please. 

Sharron Jennings I Security Manager 

4;1  Midway House, 1 Elliott Way, Birmingham, B6 7AP 

Z 

GRO C 
Post Office stories 

cry ,ostofficene~tis 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI [mailto:l GRO 
Sent: 19 October 2012 12:49 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

To: Sharron L Jennings; Dunks Andy 
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Cc: Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: Patel - POLTD/1112/0107 

Sh rron, 

Thanks for the clarification. I had not understood that that related to a specific case, I thought that was a general 

st.: ttement. If I am required to go to court for that, l th ink I need to have some more background on the specific case and 

exacthi what is being alleged. I appreciate that is not covered by my statement, but if I need to be an expert witness, I 

need to understand what is happening. 

However, please note that if I am required to do anything further on this, some commercial arrangements will need to 

be made to cover my time and costs since I arc not covered by the normal Security Service that POL. pay for. Perhaps 

you can sort out the details of this with Penny when she is back from leave next week. (The process takes a while so 

leaving it until it is known if I am required may be too late.) 

Regards 

2 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 
.... . .. ... .. . . 

Mobile: GRO 
3reb: http:I/uk.tL itsu.corn

Please consider the environment - do you really need to prat this email? 

---------•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• 

•-•-•-•-•-•--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-, 

From: Sharron L Jennings [mailto GRO 
Sent: l9 October 2012 12:41
To: Jenkins Gareth GI; Dunks Andy 
Cc: Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: Patel - POLTD/1112/0107 

Hi Gareth 

This is the one that you supplied the expert report and witness statement for the week before last. Apologies for 
not explaining that properly in the previous email, it was a blanket email for all witnesses! It is unclear at this 
stage who will be required as witnesses and which evidence will be accepted without the need for attendance. I 
just thought if I let everyone know they can pencil it in and then I can let you all know nearer the time. 

Andy 

The same applies to you. It is unlikely you will be required in court but I thought I would copy you in just in 
case. 

Apologies for any confusion I have caused. 
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Sharron Jennings I Security Manager 

Midway House, I Elliott Way, Birmingham, B6 7AP 

GRO 
Post Office stories 

(i7postof Icenews ,.r 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI [mailto:Gareth.Jenkins GRO 
Sent: 19 October 2012 12:33 
To: Sharron L Jennings 
Cc: Thomas Penny; Dunks Andy 
Subject: RE: Patel - POLTD/1112/0107 

Sharron, 

Sorry, but I 'm not aware of this case or what might be required of me. (I have no problem with 14th Jan though.) 

I`rn not aware of any outstanding cases which I might be involved in. 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Business Applications Architect 
Post OfficeAccount 

Lovely co Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, PG'  xl`'1 

rV3f31')EIE:'. GRO er sell: 
Web: `ht#p_/Tull= itsu eom 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From: Sharron L Jennings [mailto GRO 
Sent: 19 October 2012 12:29 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

To: Neil Thorneycroft; Peter Riches; Anita Bravata; Glyn Burrows; Jenkins Gareth GI; Dunks Andy; ronar~whitel___GRO 
Cc: Helen Dickinson; Post Office Security; Rachael Panter 
Subject: Patel - POLTD/1112/0107 

POL-0096706 
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N 

The case due for trial on Monday at Peterborough Crown Court has been put back to 14th January 2013 and is listed for a 

7 day trial. Can you all please put this date in your diary's. 

Any questions please don't hesitate to give me a call. 

Regards 

Sharron Jennings I Security Manager 

Midway House, 1 Elliott Way, Birmingham, B6 7AP 

GRO 
() 

-.-.-.-.-._.-._.-._.-.-.- -.-.-._.-._.-._.-._.- 
Post Office_ston s 

( ipostofficenews 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y 
OHQ with the registered company number 04138203 

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 148 OLD STREET, LONDON ECIV 9HQ with the registered 
company number 02154540 

******xxxrxxx,xxxxxx:xx~**.xxxxxx*xxxxxx*******xx**x*xxx*xx**,,x*xx**xx 

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or 
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from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu". 

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-
free. 

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London WIU 
3BW. 

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U 
3BW. 

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park 
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE. 

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull 
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU. 

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

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ with the registered 
company number 02154540 

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or 
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu"

. 

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-
free. 

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London WI U 
3BW. 

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London WIU 
3BW. 

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in. England No 1578652, registered office Hayes Park 
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

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W lU 
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
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham , B37 7YU. 
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